Technicolor Connected Home USA LLC

November 11, 2022

Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Authorization Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: G95UIW4054

Applicant: Technicolor Connected Home USA LLC

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: G95UIW4054
originally granted on 08/17/2021.

The major change field under this application is:

PCB Layout changes from LAB3D version to LAB3E version.
Please see the following table for details.

Change ID PCB Layout changes from LAB3D version to LAB3E version
1 Due to UP06(RT9041B-10GE_SOT23-6) shortage, co-layout SOT23-5 part. Add RP98 and RP99
for SWAP.
2 Improved +5V_SW Power plan below HDMI connector in Layer 3. Replace power ground with

track to reduce coupling from this power to HDMI signal.

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation
outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

Name: Robert Lyall Date: 2022.11.04

Title: Principal Certification Engineer

Signature of applicant W W
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